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From: SPLASH@hse.gov.uk {mailto:SPLASH@hse.qov.uk]
Sent: 07 June 2017 10:50 :

To: Michael,Russell.msp@parliament.scot

co: N oline@mcga.gov.uk; Marine Scotland Mailbox; SPLASH@hse.qov.uk
Subject: RE: Emails re Easedale

Dear Mr Russell

Just to confirm, | think your email was sent to the splash@hse.gov.uk email address in error.

Sarah

Sarah Jones | Health & Safety Executive| Head of Director’s Office, Scotland | Field Operations Directorate |
HSE | Mercantile Building| 53 Bothwell Street | Glasgow G2 6TS} 020 3028 2473 |
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From: Russell MW (Michael}, MSP [mailto:Michael.Russell. msp@parliament.scot]
Sent: 31 May 2017 08:28

To: nfoline@mcga.gov.uk; marinescotland@gov.scot; SPLASH

ce: I

Subject: Emails re Easedale

1am in receipt of copy emails to you from ||| ||| | | N = <  shere ] concern regarding the
present situation. | would be grateful to be kept informed about actions you are taking to rectify the situation.

Yours sincerely

Michael Russell MSP

Argyll & Bute
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The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of Scotland
Parlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba

www.parliament.scot : facebook.com/scottishparliament : twitter.com/scot;oarl

The information in this email may be confidential. If you think you have received this email in error please
delete it and do not share its contents.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Please note ; Incoming and outgoing email messages are roufinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic
communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the GSI service provider.

interested in Occupational Health and Safety information?

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yo'urs_e[f up to date

waww.hse.qov. Uk

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses,




